### ROTHERHAM STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION (SACRE) THURSDAY 22 JUNE 2023

Present: -

Group A

T. Williams

Group B

H. Lambert (Chair)

Group C

R. Parker

**Group D** Councillor Griffin

Also in attendance were Vanessa Gregory (Co-optee) and Sarah Whitby.

Apologies were received from Councillor Alam, D. Homer, A. Benbow, S. Yaseen, E. Nicholls, Fiona Radford and Nathan Heath.

# 10. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

Resolved:- That Hannah Lambert be appointed Chair for the 2023/2024 Academic Year. (Hannah Lambert in the Chair)

## 11. APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIR

Resolved:- That Tricia Williams be appointed Vice-Chair for the 2023/2024 Academic Year.

## 12. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

## 13. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

There were no matters of business for which it was deemed necessary to exclude members of the public or press.

## 14. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Arising from Minute No. 5 (Rotherham SACRE Development Plan), the following was discussed and noted:

• The development plan covered the period of April 2023 to April

2024.

- The objective to develop RE subject knowledge for Rotherham primary teachers and subject leaders would continue into the next academic year.
- The objective to develop a range of resources for use by schools was discussed. Vanessa Gregory suggested that SACRE could use their funding to purchase a box of resources for each curriculum taught religion, the boxes would then be loaned out to primary and secondary schools on a request basis.
- It was discussed whether there should be a box for every religion. It was suggested that this year SACRE purchase boxes for the 6 main curriculum taught religions, with the intention of expanding this option to more religions next year.
- It was discussed that SACRE could also purchase some CPD books to be loaned out to staff members at schools.
- The objective to develop content for RE platforms was discussed, it was advised that it should be ensured that teachers are signposted to all the good quality online resources available.
- The objective to review and carry out determinations for collective worship was discussed. The idea was proposed of an open question and answer session being delivered with a range of religious individuals representing each faith.
- The objective to increase SACRE membership was discussed and members agreed to continue to promote SACRE membership.
- It was advised that the following objectives would be added to the SACRE development plan:
  - The REwards ceremony
  - Discussion around Special Educational Needs and Disabilities (SEND) and how SEND can be included within the plan.

Resolved:-

- 1) That the minutes from the last meeting on 23 March 2023 were approved as a true and accurate record of the proceedings.
- 2) That the level of funding available to SACRE, including the amount rolled over from the previous academic year will be clarified to members at the next SACRE meeting.
- 3) SACRE will purchase a range of resource boxes for each curriculum taught religion out of this year's funding.
- 4) That the two suggested additions to the SACRE development plan as listed above will be added to the plan.
- 5) A resource list will be created to provide to Forge to be added to their website.
- 6) A list of non-academies will be provided to the Chair in relation to determinations for collective worship.

#### 15. NEW MEMBER NOMINATIONS

The Chair invited nominations for new members. N. Choudhry was nominated.

Resolved:-

1) That the nomination be approved.

### 16. CPD TRAINING UPDATE

An update was provided on CPD training update and the following was discussed:

- An update on CPD Training was provided by members. There was a discussion regarding the move away from the world view focus of religious education and a move towards looking at the world view of individual students.
- The Chair discussed their schools Statutory Inspection of Anglican and Methodist Schools (SIAMS) and advised that the inspection looked at how the school teaches world views and develops children's world beliefs, with a particular focus on ensuring children are given personal time to reflect on what they have been taught and to establish their own beliefs.

Resolved:-

1) That the update be noted.

## 17. REWARDS NOMINATIONS UPDATE

An update was provided on the REwards Nominations. The following was discussed:

- Information on the REwards ceremony and nomination process had been sent out to all schools in the borough and there was no response from those schools.
- A discussion took place around the process of distribution of the REwards ceremony information through the school and whether this had taken place.
- It was advised that there were only two nominations received and these were from previous Reward attendees from the previous year.
- The REwards ceremony event was cancelled due to the lack of nominations received.
- Discussions took place around hosting a network session with schools teaching GCSE Religious Education and SACRE members agreed this would be a good approach.
- The REwards ceremony will take place next year.

Resolved:-

- 2) That the update be noted.
- 3) That Vanessa would host a networking session with schools teaching GCSE Religious Education.
- 4) That Liza would be added to the distribution list for primary school meetings.

#### 18. FUTURE MEETINGS DATES- INCLUDING REWARDS CEREMONY

There was a discussion around the meetings set for the next academic year and it was advised that not all members could make the current meeting dates. The following dates were agreed:

- Tuesday 19<sup>th</sup> September at 4pm
- Thursday 7<sup>th</sup> December at 4pm
- Tuesday 19<sup>th</sup> March at 4pm.

Resolved:-

1) That the future meeting dates as listed above are agreed.

#### 19. URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

#### 20. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

Resolved:-

That the next meeting of the Rotherham Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education will be held on Tuesday 19 September commencing at 4pm.